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MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable ]. Gary Simrill
The Honorable William “Bill” Clyburn
The Honorable Heather Ammons Crawford

FROM: The Honorable Dwight A. Loftis, Chairman

DATE: January 15, 2019

SUBJECT: Economic Development Legislative Subcommittee Meeting
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The Economic Development Legislative Subcommittee will meet on Thursday, January 17, 2019,

immediately upon adjournment of the House in Room 317 of the Blatt Building. The following
legislation will be considered:

e H. 3595 - Industry Partnership Fund Tax Credit
e H.3576 - SC Workforce Industry Needs Scholarship

Other legislation may be added as necessary. The order listed above is not necessarily the order of business

at the meeting. Please mark your calendar and plan to attend.

cc: The Honorable James H. “Jay” Lucas (506 - Blatt Building)
Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2 Floor State House)
Press Room (314 Floor State House)
Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager)
The Honorable Jason Elliott (312D - Blatt Building)
The Honorable Brian White (436D - Blatt Building)



